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Walton County School District /WIM |

P-CARD REQUEST FOR GOODS OR SERVICES N>
Finance Office P

Date Order Placed: '
PCR# a 39 PC# Q

Order Confirmation #:

School/Department Name (print): Principal/Dept Head Signature: [Date: . 4
Van R. Butler Elementary School _5;,[/],/}’1’}" Z/.HELE / / / / 24
Requester's Name (print): Requester's Signafure: |Date: i .
Leann Graves Leann Graves / / 3 / /B
Vendor Name and Address: f
|Dell
Vendor Phonet#:
Iltem Extended
Number Description of Item Quantity UOoM Unit Price Price
See Attached Quote#3000020657609.1 S -
Dell Latitude 3189 3 S 303.78 | § 911.34
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TOTAL $ 911.34
COST CODING
FUND FUNCTION OBJECT COST CENTER # PROJECT PROGRAM AMOUNT
100 5100 591 ) 0151 0000 N/A $ 911.34
Grant. Graves N/A
NIA
N/A
TOTAL $ 911.34




Toon Waites

From: Chris_Herbert@Dell.com

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 10:39 AM

To: Rick Rothgeb

Cc: Toon Waites; Jessica_Tincher@Dell.com

Subject: Quote at $303.78

Attachments: Quote_US_PC_SC_3000020657609.1_2017-12-18.pdf

Based on your business needs, we put the following quote together to help with your
purchase decision. Your quote details appear below, also a complete summary of your
items can be found in the attachment. Just reply to this email when you're ready to
proceed with your order.

Quote summary

Quote number: 3000020657609.1
Total: $911.34

Quote date: Company:
Dec. 18, 2017 SCHOOL BOARD OF WALTON
T COUNTY
Expiration:
Jan. 17, 2018 Customer No:
91379832
Deal ID:
14869496 Phone:

(850) 892-1100

Sales rep: Bill to:
Chris Herbert FINANCE DEPT
Chris_Herbert@Dell.com 145 S PARK ST STE 3
(800) 456-3355 DEFUNIAK SPRINGS
Ext:5139033 FL 32435-2909

us

(850) 892-1100

Ready to order?



Please contact your Dell sales representative if you have any
questions or when you're ready to place an order. Thank you
for shopping with Dell!

Order this quote easily online through your Premier page, or if you do not have
Premier, using Quote to Order

Your products (1)

Item Qty Unit Price Subtotal
Dell Latitude 3189 3 $303.78 $911.34
Subtotal: $911.34

Shipping: $0.00

Environmental Fees: $0.00

Non-Taxable Amount: $911.34

Taxable Amount: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00

Total: $911.34

Special lease pricing may be available for qualified customers. Please contact your DFS Sales
Representative for details.

Terms of Sale

Unless you have a separate written agreement that specifically applies to this order, your order will be
subject to and governed by the following agreements, each of which are incorporated herein by reference
and available in hardcopy from Dell at your request: Dell's Terms of Sale
(www.dell.com/learn/us/en/uscorpt/terms-of-sale), which include a binding consumer arbitration
provision and incorporate Dell's U.S. Return Policy (www.dell.com/returnpolicy) and Warranty (for
Consumer warranties; for Commercial warranties).

If this purchase includes services: in addition to the foregoing applicable terms, the terms of your service
contract will apply (Consumer; Commercial). If this purchase includes software: in addition to the
foregoing applicable terms, your use of the software is subject to the license terms accompanying the
software, and in the absence of such terms, then use of the Dell-branded application software is subject
to the Dell End User License Agreement - Type A (www.dell.com/AEULA) and use of the Dell-branded
system software is subject to the Dell End User License Agreement - Type S (www.dell.com/SEULA).

If your purchase is for Mozy, in addition to the foregoing applicable terms, your use of the Mozy service is




subject to the terms and conditions located at https://mozy.com/about/legal/terms.

You acknowledge having read and agree to be bound by the foregoing applicable terms in their entirety.
Any terms and conditions set forth in your purchase order or any other correspondence that are in addition
to, inconsistent or in conflict with, the foregoing applicable online terms will be of no force or effect
unless specifically agreed to in a writing signed by Dell that expressly references such terms.

All product, pricing, and other information is valid for U.S. customers and U.S. addresses only, and is
based on the latest information available and may be subject to change. Dell reserves the right to cancel
quotes and orders arising from pricing or other errors. Please indicate any tax-exempt status on your PO,
and fax your exemption certificate, including your Customer Number, to the Dell Tax Department at 800-
433-9023. Please ensure that your tax-exemption certificate reflects the correct Dell entity name: Dell
Marketing L.P.

Note: All tax quoted above is an estimate; final taxes will be listed on the invoice.

If you have any questions regarding tax please send an e-mail to Tax_Department@dell.com.

For certain products shipped to end-users in California, a State Environmental Fee will be applied to your

invoice. Dell encourages customers to dispose of electronic equipment properly.




Toon Waites

From: Janie Griffith

Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 1:11 PM

To: Toon Waites

Subject: FW: Dell Order Has Been Received for PO Number: VRB-Foundation

Laptop order info

From: Dell (please do not reply) [mailto:automated_email@dell.com] On Behalf Of Dell inc.
Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 1:10 PM

To: Janie Griffith <Griffit @walton.k12.fl.us>

Subject: Dell Order Has Been Received for PO Number: VRB-Foundation

Thanks for your order!

We will review your order shortly and send a confirmation email with your
delivery details. Thanks for shopping with Dell!

Order Summary

DPID: 2006795243026
Total: $911.34

Order Date: Company:

Jan. 9, 2018 SCHOOL BOARD OF
WALTON COUNTY

Customer No.: Phone:

91379832 (850) 892-1100

Ship to: Bill to:

Janie Griffith FINANCE DEPT

SCHOOL BOARD OF 145 S PARK ST STE 3

WALTON COUNTY DEFUNIAK SPRINGS,

145 S Park St Ste 5 FL 32435-2909

Defuniak Springs, (850) 892-1100

FL 32435-2909
(850) 892-1100 x 1501
(work)



View Order Details

Your Products (1)
Item QTY Unit Price Subtotal

Dell Latitude 3189 3 $303.78 $911.34
Estimated Delivery Date:
Mar. 26, 2018

Shipping: s
Total: $911.34
R T R e A S0 S B |
Payment Details
Method Total
Credit Card - MASTER $911.34

Need help?

Questions or problems related to your order? Visit us at dell.com/ordersupport. You can also
manage returns, packing slips and invoices directly from your Purchase Details page.

Let's connect.
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This is an automated email that cannot accept replies.

Legal Disclaimers: Please note that Dell cannot be responsible for pricing or other errors
and reserves the right to cancel any orders arising from such errors. The amount of tax and
shipping added to your order depends on where you have asked for the product to be



shipped as well as on which products and/or services you’ve chosen to purchase. All tax
quoted above is estimated; final taxes will be listed on the invoice.

Consumers: Your order is subject to Dell's Consumer Terms of Sale (the terms include a
binding arbitration provision).

Other Customers: Unless you have a separate written agreement that specifically applies to
this order, your order is subject to the following agreements, each of which is available in
hardcopy from Dell at your request:

If this purchase is for your internal use only: Dell's Commercial Terms of Sale, which
incorporate Dell's U.S Return Policy and Warranty. If this purchase is intended for resale:
Dell’s Reseller Terms of Sale. If this purchase includes services: Dell’s service contracts, in
addition to Dell’s Terms of Sale. If this purchase includes software: your use of the software
is subject to the license terms accompanying the software (in absence of such terms, your
use of Dell software is subject to Dell license agreements), in addition to Dell’s Terms of
Sale. You acknowledge having read and agree to be bound by the foregoing applicable
terms. Any terms and conditions in your purchase order or any other correspondence that
are in addition to, inconsistent or in conflict with, the foregoing applicable terms will be of
no force or effect unless specifically agreed to in a writing signed by Dell that expressly
references such terms. If you are a department, agency, division, or office of any district,
state, county or municipal government within the United States, if any portion of the
foregoing terms and conditions (or any terms referenced therein) is prohibited by applicable
law, such portion shall not apply to you.



